

POST Firearms SME Committee Meeting

Friday, October 6, 2023 0900 hours Colorado Parks and Wildlife Littleton Office

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

POST Board Rep. – Chief Greg Daly – Avon PD	Excused
Undersheriff Paul Gregory, <i>Chair</i> – Adams County SO:	Excused
Sergeant Jeff Bredehoeft, <i>Vice-Chair</i> – Douglas County SO:	Present
Officer Scott Acey - Colorado Springs, PD:	Present
Corporal Sven Bonnelycke – Teller County SO:	Present
Sergeant Terry Bridge – Mesa County SO:	Present
Sergeant Quinn Cunningham – Arapahoe County SO:	Excused
Corporal Jeffrey Furney – Pueblo PD:	Present
Sergeant Todd Haller – Snowmass Village PD:	Present
Supervisor Roger Harrington – DOC Parole:	Present
Mr. John Hood – Non-Sworn Member:	Present
Technician Brad McKiernan – Denver PD:	Present
Deputy Craig Nelson – Jefferson County SO:	Present
Mr. Mark Stevens – Non-sworn member:	Present
Chief Todd Quick – La Junta PD:	Present
Lieutenant Ted Valerio – Montrose County SO:	Present
Officer Eric Burke – Aurora PD	Present

GUESTS PRESENT

Trooper Michael Monckton - CSP Mary Vekasy - POST

- Quorum attained in person and virtually
- September Meeting Minutes: moved by *McKiernan*, seconded by *Nelson*, and **APPROVED** by the committee
- Full Skills Instructor: Candidate 1 moved by *Hood*, seconded by *Stevens*, and APPROVED by the committee
- Program Approvals:
 - o Academy 1:
 - minutes from meeting on 8/24 moved by Bridge, seconded by Acey and APPROVED by the committee
 - Lesson plans and round count corrected; moved by *Bridge*, seconded by *Hood*, and **APPROVED** by the committee with an agreement to schedule a follow-up inspection in Spring 2024.
 - o Academy 2:
 - Lack of a daily schedule with details of activities
 - Round count and drills need to be documented
 - Irrelevant info is included in the "Safety" portion, referring to rifles, slings, etc.
 - The appropriate court cases need to be added
 - Iron sights vs. RDS
 - The Power Point presentation is incomplete and wasn't included for many of the classes
 - The qualification needs to be scheduled with a documented remedial plan for those that need it.
 - Site safety plan not included
 - The qualification must be formally announced, not conducted as a practice session and then counted as a pass/fail
- New RDS Instructor School: RMGW (24-hour course moved by *Bonnelycke*, seconded by *McKiernan*, and **APPROVED** by committee.
- Site Approval for Academy 3: Highlands Ranch LE Training Facility: moved by *Bredehoeft*, seconded by *Stevens*, and **APPROVED** by committee

• Inspection updates and reviews:

New Business:

- Next academy inspection:10/21 @ 0900 hrs (Acey, Bonnelycke, Haller and Valerio scheduled)
- Test-out scheduled for 10/24 @ Flatrock Training Facility
- Certificates for each skills program will be required
- Safety plans will need to include concussion protocols and anything that would require a cadet to leave the academy.

Next Meeting
Friday, November 3, 2023 @ 0900
Colorado Parks and Wildlife
Littleton Office